
Appointment 

From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Location: 

Start: 

End: 

Schreiner, Amy [amy.schreiner@aecom.com] 
8/22/2018 8:20:51 AM 
Schreiner, Amy [amy.schreiner@aecom.com]; Duethman, Steve [steve.duethman@aecom.com]; Fulton, Susan 
[susan.fulton@aecom.com]; Dillon, John (Los Angeles) [John.Dillon@aecom.com]; dennis@mcadvise.com; 

CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Brian Boxer [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519c29-Brian Boxer]; Addie Farrell 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Add i e Fa rre ]; Christina Erwin 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =4ddd bff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Ch ri sti na E] 

Project Condor - EIR Site Plan CAD file 

Webex 

8/22/2018 12:00:00 PM 
8/22/2018 1:00:00 PM 

Show Time As: Busy 

Recurrence: (none) 

Project Condor - EIR Site Plan CAU file 
, i\ugust 22, 2018 
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Sohl from a video system or applic~tion 

Dial 
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